11/1/71

lion. Cherles licl, hathias
Foom 460, Uld Senate Uffice Zldge

Washington, D.Ce.
Dear [.ac,

Youf were having a rough day when we net, sé & can understanc that il you heard me
with half of one ear you werc doing very well. However, two things: first, the deadline
was the day you wrote me if I were to prevent what 1 think could be a major disaster, gnd.
second, Burke Harshal} is either the best or the worst thing you could dg, I fear the

latter. 1'1l explain bothe

Aside from talking to you (and nobody else in political life), I wae conducting
my own inquiries in my own way on the other side. There is but & single pathologist
in the country who makes possible the thing I fear, I kuow him welle Hc has been evasive with
e on the subject for months. 1t is when I got confirmation of his plany and of his getting
past the Durke jiarshall hurdle of the stupid contract lershel: signed on behelf of the
executors of the President's estate, Mmimx thei I got in touch with youe 4ll arshall necd
do is what + understand he did, as he elso did with me, pasec the buck to the irciivist, it
that point Saint Bdgar et al have the balle The day this first beceme possible is the 29th,
the day you wrote me. Prior to that, in response to a provocative letter I wrote ndm, tiis
pathologist remained evasive on every point except hi. cleer iatention to,apply for access
to the autopsy film, That he does affirm. He carcfully avoided telling me,bad already been
in touch with iarshall, as I have on excellent suthority. So, not having heard frow you,
I felt I had to take another step. Also, Sid did not report having spoken to Teddy's Ah,
wideh he said he woulé do. Thus, when there was no vord, yesterday I wrote Teddy's man,
I think nés hhe I enclose my carbon, 1'd appreciatc its return after you or Sid read it.
lioc objection to copying anc if it interests you (1 have no desire to burden either of you
or to snow either under, you can have copies of all my correspondence with ledéy's previous
AL end with harshall). It is not probability thet worries me as much as possibility, and
any possibility stends my heir on end.

larshall is very much parti pris. I do not think for a winute that he signeu a
contract he drafted or in which he even participated in the dvafting, I think he came
ingo tiis late, didn't ERust his former associates, resd it, saw nothin wrong with it
(and I also belicve had no basis for any legitimste opinion either way) end sizned ite how,
the situation he faces is living with the reality of whut he made possible. de could not
possibly kno. what he hac to low to adequately serve the hennedy \and I think it here

coincides with the country's) interest in this matters He had to deal on & basis of trust with

those who had every interest in abusing that trust .nd every interest in seduling the Kenuedy
name with responsibility for all the suppressions of evidences

llarshall ic holier than the Fope. I have rcpestedly asked him to inform himselfs I
hove repeate warned him of the potential of what he was into. 1 never, ever, got a single
meuningfule'iven when 1 presented Iim with copies of pictures that had to tell auy reasonably
intelligent man that he and his client had beun had, he shrugoed it orfl and suid he leit it
entirely up to the Archivist. -nd that stalwart cheracter, in his extremity, did not shun
perjurye Unless you heve the interest and can find the tine, I can't tell you the whole
atory so 1 will neither tcase you mnor impose upon you with part of ite L tell you this,
hopin: you will believe it at least possible: the consequence and the proof of it I have is
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like notiing in our hicztorye 1t is more lile & remnant ol the era of +he Councils of &Lings,
The reality iu lice what you would be wawilling to accept in a novel. You kuow me well
enough o know that I have a solid basis for thig opindons I assure you it is beyond question,

I couddn't beging to bring with mb what + have, I tock but & few sepers, for I lmew you'd
have 1ittle time and I asked for little,

If 5id understood the few shects I showed him, I
thinic he can have com:uniesteg to you at least the possibilities. < now go further, and I
ask you please to hold this in strictest confidence, There is, today, no single bit of the
essentiel tangible or three-dimensional cvidence that exists or is untainted, Undertand me,
1 mean all of it, from the autopzy film to the ballistics evidence %o the clothing, The one
thiﬁl showed Russell, which is of difierent affracter, and 1'11 siow it to you, led him to
breaX a lifelong friendship with LBJ ¢ 88 yOU may remember he did, at the Bame time getting
ot from under hig recponsibilities for all clandestine operations. He trusted me, 1 have
and I will preserve his trust and will not under any circunstances meke any use of what he
Bald now that he is dead exce t under such curcunstances as will not reflect upon him
unfavorably, le came to Tre € what I could npt persuade I-iarshauﬂor, for that matter,
Remsey Clark, auong others) that he is one of the vietims of this 8GrTY mess,

There are none so blin: as those who will not see, Marshall will not. Yet not being
able to know and not being willing to inform himgelf, under any c.ircumstuncas. AS Oy COYw=
respondence will show, he presused to act for and in the name of the clients he represented,
and there going so far as to involve their approvel in one of tie more disreputable ventures
of the exccutive Yranch, a sickening thing for which C

how Dears a responsibility that bay ultivately be ruinous to him, (Havin: been burned once

on the Clay Shayw Ratiery, on the day oi hig confirmation hearing, he remained incapable of
learning and he hag refused to reapond to every direet and indirect effort L havax nade for
hiz %o do no wore than inform himself, )

larshall's motives I do not question, I am satisfied he thought he was protecting
what he regarde as a legitinmate right to privacy, Legally, it no longer existed, and it was
exploited in -Very conceivable way by those amxdous to trade on the Kennedy namc ang saddle
any and all Kennedyg, then and in berpetuity, for responsibilities nedither legally nor morally
theirs, In today's mail I have & gfaple,

a note fron & friewvho has haa access to the full
LBT book, not the condensation, which I have read,
Ad ds Wig g lie as

Anong the things he reports reading in ity
as big a liar-Prosident ever told. L gave Jou the sentence as it was given
me:*ReFuKe led FEI in its '24 hour a day" investigation," The truth is that the very first
thinic LBJ did on returning to Washington is see to it that Lobby was frozen out and “gover

Pereonally and alone was in charge, With the apoointment of the Comni ssion, “ouver was, in

effect, relieved of perasonal Tecponsibility and wae able to pin the blame for lis own trans-
gressions on the Com isaion, fron three pages on this in LiJ'g

The above-quoted Paraphrase ig
bock. Hoover, under oath, proves it a lie, ing I hzve copies of “obuy's unpublished corres-
pondence I use in my current book which elimin 1 fis words there are that he
kmow "only what you (that is, the Vow ission staff) ana Ly associztes have told me", The
painful fact is, “ac, that I have given Up the subeidy I had becn promised to print <hi. bock
when I saw you because + an refusing to peemit a condensation to be converted into a "get
Aennedy" kick and won't alter the wiabdiedged version to the same end, ihie Leans a very
congtiderable cost to Hig, 1t‘may well turn out to be Ly only chance to get this enormous
labor printed, I don't have to tell you my integrity is not for sule or thaet I have not
ruined seven years of our lives to be part of a corruption of our history.

S0, I can only hope that Larshall at least 1i: tens t

cluseds 4 like my aging neck better unsliced, 1 prescnt considerable hazard to thosc of
lizitless power and limitlese disposition to uge ang mieweit, I do look Torvard to hearing
from you as soun as you and Larshall speak, If You have not reached him by the time you get
This- and I'g rughing it to get it in the outgoing 1mail - I think it would be better, if it
Presents no problens 4o Jou, to restrict yourself to two tuings: asiing hiu to permit nothing
How under the contract and to reaall, at least temporerily, any permission he may have given
in whetever Torm; and to gee if you can arrange for the turee of us to nmeet in Jour oflice,

0 you and then keeps his wouth

lari, also unthinkingly anc unguestioningly,

e

L R AP A W T

srEe

K S TS T

B Tk



ZELEL

=E2 S T

Or anywher. clse you want that is possible for we., I1'We absolutely flat broke and deeply

in debte Ly sole precondition is the preservation of wy confidence, I offer the seme agsurance
in returne In any event, my writing on this is coupleted.and 1 serve anything but & selfish
interest in seekdug to prevent a seandal, for such a tragedy woulc m'du..n:y work & veluable

and sought-after property. and it is already copyrighted, 1 have a limited edition of ite

There iz another side to this. Used properly and responsibly, the danger can not
onl, be frustrated, but this work can be put to what if I kmow you, you would regard as the
most urgent, immediate good use. Until you can take the time to inform yourself, you have
only my opinion. But there are things you have told me that I have ncver used that tell re
your beliefs on thisiperhaps collateral metters as you see them, but pf the crux to ne, Hot
letting it rest on this ellipsis would be unfair to you, and I can't burden you or Sid or
myself with a tome in this letter.

The strange enom&ly is thet if anything i- to remain, if not now, then in the future,
of the larshall anc Clark end Warren Commission reputations, it will be only through my
vork, which does, while auything but sycophantic, put them and their situations in context.
I don't think any is willing to beldeve this now. Their positions take such extreme forms
as the demeaning kmow-nothingism of Warren who, on the one hand, goes around the world
caliing for "new evidence" (and believe uu, there is nothing srong with the "old evidence"
abused and ignored) and simultancously hac giwen order that any and every letter on this
subsect addressed to him be intercepted so that he say not see it. How the hell is he going
to sec any "new evidence"? I have offered it, without TEsSponse,

1 do apsreciate your willingmess to be part of at least an effort and even if it
took a direction other than what * had asked., lou czn, as you xnow, depend upon ume not
exploiting it or whatever happens in any way. That is the oppogite of my purpose. li
problem is frustrating those with this intent, and 1 oo not delude myself about uy limitations,
It is for this rcason alone that I sought your help. :

Un the other matier, since Bekll has already disclosed his treachery (and I hope I
do not use words that give you offense if he is your friend, but they are factual), I think
that perhaps the best single help you can no®/ofier ic what you or Sid suggested, putiing
me in touch with those of ecological interest. They have much af stele they can't kuow
until they firat hear me and then see what toey will, This is an exceptional legal situation,
I have spoken to the DC office of the Sierra Club, anc the vest I could get froa them is
that they are only a lobuying office, I should go to California to the office that handles
these aspects. That is like telling ne to g0 to the moon, broke as I am. .

Avare as I am of the demands on your time » 1 repeat my offer to give you and Ann ang
evening you will not forget and in return will ask nothing vut silence of you both. If you
Go not accept it, 1 will be without eriticism or cow.ent, It .ill bc harder on ne than you
can lmagine, for living with this stuff is close to intelerable.

Thanlzs for the try. Best from us boths

Sincerely,

Harold Weisberg
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